

AGENDA

- **Call to Order Welcome** - Marissa Dahl, President EGLS CA - 1min.
- **Guest Speakers**
 - Baltimore Police Department ([Northeastern District](#)) - Safety Update (5min)
 - Department of Planning: [Our Baltimore](#): Marie McSweeney Anderson (15mins)
- **Board Updates**
 - [Civic Association Committees](#):
 - Housing Committee (10min)
 - Greening Committee (8min)
 - Neighborhood Representatives (10min)
 - Events Committee (5min)
 - New Committees Re-launch: Traffic Calming & Safety
 - Treasurer's Report - (5min)
 - Budget
- **[Elections](#) (15min)**
 - **First Vice President:** Nominee - *Sabiha Chowdhuri*
 - **Secretary:** Nominee - *Aliza Sollins*
 - **Sergeant-at-Arms:** Nominee - *John Vaughters*
 - **Lakeside Representative:** Nominee - *Nick Hammond*
- **General Announcements (10min)**
- **[T-shirt Raffle](#) (5min)**

NOTES

21 people with virtual attendance
13 people in person in YMCA

Call to Order Welcome - Marissa Dahl, President EGLS CA - 1min.

Guest Speakers

- Baltimore Police Department ([Northeastern District](#)) - Safety Update (5min)
- Department of Planning: [Our Baltimore](#): Marie McSweeney Anderson (15mins)

Presentation from DoP:

- Review of Department of Planning and what they do
- Marie McSweeney Anderson is available to support any type of community led planning
- Did review of vacants in her planning district: two neighborhoods with majority of districts are East Baltimore Midway and Coldstream Homestead Montebello
- Land use is key for city engagement
- Call to sign up for “News from the Northern” roundup
- City is going through the comprehensive planning process to plan land use for next 10 years for the city
- Check out Plan Our Baltimore here: <https://www.planourbaltimore.com/> (upcoming Dec. 3, 2022 day of workshops)

Presentation from BPD:

- Jonathan Amey (new NE police chief) gave introduction
- Question from President Dahl: if there are any specific initiatives
- Amey response: Is open to co-creating initiatives for the northeast district

Housing Committee

- Joe presented
- Reminds people about the survey
- Focus areas: developing housing partnerships with local organizations (St. Ambrose and CivicWorks), outreach and engagement, resources, tracking priority vacancies, setting up new “tip of the month” information about housing and yard tips, renter and landlord outreach
- Call for volunteers

- Strong response in the survey results for a “vetted vendor” list. We will not create this list as an organization but we are developing ways to figure out resources for other vetted vendors.
- Housing committee meetings are the first Wed of every month

CivicWorks Energy Efficiency Programs Presentation

- Community Outreach coordinator from CivicWorks presented about the energy efficiency programs they offer (e.g. Project Lightbulb and pipe sealing) and major appliance replaced for neighbors 65+. Baltimore Shines: 20 Baltimore City homeowners with certain requirement are eligible for solar panels. Cannot serve residents who have government assistance to pay for the gas and electric bills.
- Sam Knight, Community Outreach Coordinator for CivicWorks. sknight@civicworks.com
410-989-1125

Greening

- Sabiha presented
- 3rd Saturday of the month
- Seeking new volunteers
- Round of applause for neighborhood volunteers engaged in greening and cleaning

Ednor Gardens Rep

- Kaila presented on the block captain program
- Interview of Ms. Reba, Mr. Floyd, and Ms. Phyllis (video)
- Call for any interested volunteers
- Block Captain Sign Up -
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScJPNmTRqlog9vlpmrKkq3JMBIP-Ckldkjb8vT03G_uqPMyA/viewform?edit2=2_ABaOnuexFRa0MRRr5dVMovidSRvUbd9EvVWJFm2llw9liuKqcszDt09dvpAd2YSBvw

Events Committee

- Holiday Cookie Tour is sold out
- Planning for 2023

Call for volunteers for traffic calming and community safety committees

Question about reactivating the fountain at Alameda Circle:

- Pres Dahl: This would be a \$50k+ project and the water system would need to be changed, and foundation fixed
- Nate: Church of Latter Day Saints is interested in the fountain space as well as it would beautify the garden
- Sen. Washington asked who owns the fountain: Councilwoman Ramos says its DOT

Neighbor question about benches at Lake Montebello:

- Ramos: There is funding to replace the playground, equipment, and benches
- Plan for 43rd capital projects: Sen Washington is looking at what money the city has gotten from the state
- Reach out to Sen. Washington's office - plan is to get everything on the table and then Sen Washington has a transparent process to leverage both city, state, and federal money coming in
- *Will decide as a community what is most important

Ms. Barbara question:

- Change of lights in neighborhood to LED lights: these lights are very low
- Ms. Ramos is talking with Ms. Barbara about the lighting concerns

Traffic Calming and Neighborhood Questions in the Chat:

20:23:34 From Alice To Everyone:

hi there good evening. this may be irrelevant, but is there any movement on the traffic light especially the turning light on the Alameda? theres been increased accidents in the area

20:24:17 From Alice To Everyone:

also the pedestrian crossing light northbound across from Sheldon dentist that got knocked down never got put back up

20:25:02 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

currently in the code map as Owner: MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

20:25:11 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

BlockLot: 3970F005B

20:26:39 From Laurie To Everyone:

Re: safety and traffic calming. To whom would I inquire about starting the process of eventually getting speed bumps on Endor Rd between 33rd and 36th?

20:30:05 From In-Person Host To Aliza Sollins(Privately):

Treasurer's Report - (5min)

- Joe announced: do not mail anything to the mailbox!

Elections:

- No additional self-nominations from the room or virtually
- All current officers are re-elected, Nate Hammond is new Lakeside Rep

Elections (15min)

- o **First Vice President:** Nominee - *Sabiha Chowdhuri*
- o **Secretary:** Nominee - *Aliza Sollins*
- o **Sergeant-at-Arms:** Nominee - *John Vaughters*
- o **Lakeside Representative:** Nominee - *Nick Hammond*

General Announcements (10min)

Councilwoman Ramos presented on Lake Montebello sinkhole updates.

Senator Washington thanks everyone for the re-election and is ready for the next term.

Sharing of feedback form: bit.ly/EGLSmeetingfeedback - if folks fill it out they will win a t-shirt!

T-shirt Raffle (5min)

Full Chat from Zoom:

18:33:55 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Hey Marissa! I'm just gonna use the chat for now since my audio is down

18:34:05 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

ok

18:34:09 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Kaila is getting the other laptops set up now

18:37:28 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

Who should I make host?

18:43:34 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Question - are you hearing us? Just checking as they discuss

18:44:58 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Kaila is getting the speaker set up

18:54:11 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

stepping away for a brief moment

18:56:59 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

back

18:59:54 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

Our meeting will begin at 7:30

19:01:56 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

Good evening everyone. We're getting our hybrid meeting technology together. Our meeting will begin at 7:30

19:12:47 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

Good evening everyone. Our meeting will begin at 7:30

19:27:08 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

Good evening everyone. Our meeting will begin at 7:30

19:28:13 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

MEETING AGENDA:

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/e/2PACX-1vSiwBGU-6Z8ReK2MTHw8y_MBMIx8EFIO-L eKWnkefhOsi39wrynQkH93EgNsN7dV2ObnWrrAGieEvsT/pub?start=false&loop=false&delayms=3000

19:29:20 From Mary Jackson To Everyone:

Good evening

19:33:57 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Here is a link to get to know your board members:

<https://www.ednorgardenslakeside.org/about-us>

19:35:22 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

MEETING AGENDA:

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/e/2PACX-1vSiwBGU-6Z8ReK2MTHw8y_MBMIx8EFIO-L eKWnkefhOsi39wrynQkH93EgNsN7dV2ObnWrrAGieEvsT/pub?start=false&loop=false&delayms=3000

19:40:11 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Here is a link to the Department of Planning website to learn more:

<https://planning.baltimorecity.gov/welcome-planning-department>

19:41:57 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

<https://cels.baltimorehousing.org/codemapv2ext/>

19:42:03 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

Thanks!!!

19:45:32 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Check out Plan Our Baltimore here: <https://www.planourbaltimore.com/>

19:45:54 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Saturday, December 3, 2022 from 9:00 am to 2:30 pm at Baltimore Polytechnic Institute.
1400 W Cold Spring, Baltimore, MD 21209

Registration Deadline: November 28, 2022.

19:46:24 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

We are so excited for the Hillen Road Improvement Association engagement!

Collaboration is key

19:47:08 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

@Aliza, Agreed. Thanks for the invite!

19:51:35 From Marie Anderson (DOP) she/they To Everyone:

Information about the Our Baltimore Comprehensive Planning process:

<https://www.planourbaltimore.com/>

If you're interested in learning what's happening in the Northern Planning District, please subscribe to my Friday news roundups: <http://eepurl.com/h7nf51>

My contact information is marie.anderson@baltimorecity.gov and 410-396-3957

19:51:36 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

MEETING AGENDA:

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/e/2PACX-1vSiwBGU-6Z8ReK2MTHw8y_MBMIx8EFIO-LeKWnkefhOsi39wrynQkH93EgNsN7dV2ObnWrrAGieEvsT/pub?start=false&loop=false&delayms=3000

19:51:58 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

If you are interested in community safety engagement in the NE district:

<https://www.baltimorepolice.org/find-my-district/northeastern-district>

19:54:23 From Karen - Greater Waverly Coalition To Everyone:

Thank you Marie for your presentation. Is it possible to put a link to it in the chat-box?

19:55:22 From Karen - Greater Waverly Coalition To Everyone:

Thank you!

19:58:37 From Marie Anderson (DOP) she/they To Everyone:

Hi folks, Sorry to get you excited, but it looks like there is a waitlist open for the Open Baltimore Planning Conference on December 3rd due to overwhelming response:

<https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeoGQnVoUMdZnD8qIn2TUDqRawijfc4uktsGmHCYmImX61Fwx/closedform>

I'll follow up with our online recommendation survey when it becomes available.

19:58:48 From Marissa Dahl To Aliza Sollins(Privately):

Can the screen be tilted up?

20:00:58 From Aliza Sollins To Marissa Dahl(Privately):

how is that?

20:01:08 From Marissa Dahl To Aliza Sollins(Privately):

good!

20:02:38 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

Please add your information in the chat. Thanks.

20:03:02 From Mary Jackson To Everyone:

Can you put your information in the chat

20:03:59 From In-Person Host To Everyone:
Sam Knight, Community Outreach Coordinator

20:04:05 From In-Person Host To Everyone:
Civicworks

20:04:16 From In-Person Host To Everyone:
sknight@civicworks.com

20:04:24 From In-Person Host To Everyone:
410-989-1125

20:05:30 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:
For other neighbors interested in solar energy, I use Arcadia to purchase "community solar credits"

20:06:26 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:
Feel free to reach out with question: <https://www.arcadia.com/>

20:08:26 From Marie Anderson (DOP) she/they To Everyone:
I'm going to hop off! Thank you all for offering the opportunity for hybrid participation. Feel free to reach out anytime at marie.anderson@baltimorecity.gov.

20:16:46 From Karen - Greater Waverly Coalition To Everyone:
Thank you for the video! :-)

20:17:06 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:
Awesome video!!!

20:17:07 From Ruth Milliken To Everyone:
Wonderful video

20:17:29 From In-Person Host To Everyone:
Block Captain Sign Up -
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScJPNmTRqlog9vlpmrKkq3JMBIP-Ckldkjb8vT03G_uqPMYA/viewform?edit2=2_ABaOnuexFRa0MRRr5dVMovidSRvUbd9EvVWJFm2llw9liuKqcszDt09dvpAd2YSBvw

20:18:00 From janice and john To Everyone:
Is there any plans to reactive the old fountain at the Alameda circle, pls and thanks?

20:21:28 From Sen. Mary Washington To Aliza Sollins(Privately):
Do you have a bank account and are you a non profit

20:21:35 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:
I have been dreaming of a grant to do a tiled mural - if anyone wants to write a grant and get community input feel free to reach out!

20:23:34 From Alice To Everyone:
hi there good evening. this may be irrelevant, but is there any movement on the traffict light especially the turning light on the Alameda? theres been increased accidents in the area

20:24:17 From Alice To Everyone:
also the pedestrian crossing light northbound across from Sheldon dentist that got knocked down never got put back up

20:25:02 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:
currently in the code map as Owner: MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL

20:25:11 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:
BlockLot: 3970F005B

20:26:39 From Laurie To Everyone:

Re: safety and traffic calming. To whom would I inquire about starting the process of eventually getting speed bumps on Endor Rd between 33rd and 36th?

20:30:05 From In-Person Host To Aliza Sollins(Privately):

I messaged her.

20:34:56 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cNEHAuNMWjC53oNXhK8ISUE_4uHf4-1U/view

20:35:25 From Sen. Mary Washington To Everyone:

James Senate Office Building, Room 102

11 Bladen St., Annapolis, MD 21401

e-mail: mary.washington@senate.state.md.us

20:35:29 From Sen. Mary Washington To Everyone:

(410) 841-3145, (301) 858-3145

20:38:08 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

We always welcome committee members and volunteers!

20:39:06 From Karen Ellis To Everyone:

I just want to acknowledge the great work that all the committee members and volunteers do. It truly makes a difference in keeping our community strong and vibrant! Thank you.

20:39:56 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

I highly recommend signing up for Councilwoman Ramos' newsletter for the most up to date neighborhood news including regular updates about the sinkhole:

<https://www.odetteramos.com/>

20:41:43 From Sue Rovnak -Baltimore, USA To Everyone:

I ditto what Karen said. Thank all of you for working for our community

20:42:53 From Marissa Dahl To Everyone:

MEETING AGENDA:

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/e/2PACX-1vSiwBGU-6Z8ReK2MTHw8y_MBMIx8EFIO-L eKWnkefhOsi39wrynQkH93EgNsN7dV2ObnWrrAGieEvsT/pub?start=false&loop=false&delayms=3000

20:42:54 From Aliza Sollins To Everyone:

Thank you Karen Ellis and Ann Tropea for all of your work publishing the newsletter!

20:43:08 From In-Person Host To Everyone:

bit.ly/EGLSmeetingfeedback

20:43:23 From Bridgette, Hillen Road Imp. Assoc. To Everyone:

Thanks again for the invite neighbors! Stay warm!